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Spring Dale Farm faces north on the south side of Brighton Darn Road, 
2/10 of a mile west of its intersection with Highland Road. It is a 
two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running 
east-west) frame house, resting on a stone foundation, to which an 
additional frame, two story high, west bay has been added, as well 
as a two story high, four bay wide, one room deep, shed roofed, frame, 
kitchen-dining room addition along its south wall, extending one 
bay eastward. This latter bay provides a first and second floor 
north entrance to a two story high, shed roofed, open porch, which 
runs along the east wall of the original house, taking up the corner 
created by the two story high, shed roofed frame, kitchen-dining 
room addition's projecting east bay. 

The north elevation now features a central, rectangular entrance, 
flanked on the west by a single rectangular, first floor, double-hung 
window, holding two-over-two lights, vertically aligned to a similar 
second floor window, and on the east by a tripartite rectangular 
window. This window's three sections are separated by flat pilasters, 
with each section a rectangular, double-hung window, holding six-over­
two lights. Two second floor, two-over-two light windows rest above, 
while from the first floor window sills, a stone facing has been 
applied to the house. 

A one story high, hipped roof open porch, supported by four square 
posts and two pilasters covers the entrance, while a square brick 
central chimney and a smaller, square chimney, inset into the build­
ing's west wall, complete the building's profile. 

Spring Dale Farm was originally owned by Isaac Wilson, who sold the 
land and premises to Nathan Haines in 1811. By 1888 it was passed into 
the hands of the Nichols family, who still own it, when Lucinda Haines 
sold "Spring Dale Farm" to Dr. Jeremiah Nichols. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If KNOWN> PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Spring Dale Farm faces north on the south side of Brighton Dam 
Road 2/10 of a mile west of its intersection with Highland Road. It 
is a two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof ~unning 
east-west) frame house, resting on a stone foundation, to which an 
additional frame, two story high, west bay has been added. A two 
story high, four bay wide, one room deep, shed roofed frame kitchen­
dining room addition, resting on a stone foundation, has been con­
structed along its south wall, extending one bay eastward. This 
latter bay provides a first and second floor, north entrance to a two 
story high, shed roofed, open porch, which runs along the east wall of 
the original house, taking up the corner created by the two story high, 
shed roofed, frame, kitchen-dining room additiorrsprojecting east bay. 

The building's north elevation now features, with its additional 
west bay, a central rectangular entrance leading into a central hall 
and staircase, which was originally an end bay entrance and hall with 
one large room on the east. This east room features a brick fireplace 
decorated with a wooden mantlepiece, composed of flat pilasters and 
architrave with mantle shelf"'. 

One wide landing stone with Nichols inscribed on its west side is 
placed before the three wooden steps leading to the landing of the one 
story high, hipped roof, open porch supported by four square posts and 
two pilasters, which covers the central entrance. The entrance is 
flanked on the west by a signle, rectangular, first floor, double-hung 
window, holding two-over-two lights, vertically aligned to a similar 
second floor window, and on the east by a tripartite rectangular 
window. This window's three sections are separated by flat pilasters, 
with each section a rectangular, double-hung window, holding six-over­
two lights. Two second floor, two-over-two light windows rest above, 
while from the first floor window sills on this side of the north 
elevation, a stone facing has been applied. 

The west elevation of the house holds a first and second floor, 
rectangular, double-hung window with two-over-two lights. The east 
elevation of the original house holds a central, first floor, eight­
eight light, rectangular casement window, with a rectangular, second 
floor, double-hung window, holding two-over-two lights above and 
inset into the "A" of the gable roof, a square, blocked in attic 
window. 

The east elevation of the dining room-kitchen addition holds two 
first floor, rectangular, double-hung windows with two-over-two lights 
and a similar second floor window above. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The interior of the house now features a central hall plan with 
upstairs and downstairs room on either side. Originally, as already 
·stated, the house was constructed with a west end hall and probably 
faced south, with an additional back or north entrance. The stair­
case features square spindles and knewel post. The east wall of the 
hall holds a very wide covered, brick or stone fireplace wall for 
the living room fireplace on the other side. 

The east room, or living room for the house, holds the original 
fireplace and simply designed wooden mantlepiece. The interior 
features five inch wide floors and cross paneled doors, as well as 
unmitred woodwork. 

A one story high, frame, summer kitchen cottage is located east 
of the house, while a large quarry once operated by the Nichols 
family is located closely adjacent and south of the house. 
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Local History 

Spring Dale Farm is significant historically to Howard County and the State 
of Maryland as the home of both the Nathan Haines' and Dr. Jeremiah Nichols' 
families and architecturally as an example of Howard County's early nine­
teenth century domestic architecture. 

On March 30, 1811, Isaac Wilson conveyed two tracts or parcels of land and 
premises to Nathan Haines for $1700 (Liber EPA #5, Folio 490, Anne Arundel 
County,). 

Pages of testimony, giving a great deal of historical information, is found 
in an Equity Case dated 16 Feb, 1849, between the members of the Haines family 
found in Equity Book #2-283 Howard County. Evidently the lime kiln noted 
on the Hopkin's Atlas of 1878 (see Attachment 3) west of the house was owned 
by Nathan Haines, for such information is presented, along with the fact that 
Nathan gave the lime kiln place to his son Mordecai. Mordecai took possess­
ion of the house and surrounding property in 1840 and lived there until 1852. 
When Mordecai took possession of the place, it was in very bad condition, 
"both fenses and land". He put lime upon most of the fields and repaired 
the fences. The lime came from the place. He also planted an orchard and 
put up fences. These tracts were then known as Purdl.Illl's Enlargement, con­
taining 75 acres of land. Nathan Haines had three children: Mordecai, 
Mary and Eleanor who married Nickolas Hardy. 

Mordecai had several children, namely: Lucinda, George Washington, James, 
William, Elizabeth and Jon. 

The result of the court case was that Lucinda got title to the property 
from her brothers and sisters and sold it to the Nichols family. Before 
going on to the Nichols family, however, the following inventory of "services 
rendered" from 1821 to 1835 is of interest. 

1835 To hire negro woman 18 months 
1836 To hire negro man, Sam, for 4 years 
20 bushel corn at $1.00 ea. 
1839 30 bushel wheat at $1.00 ea. 

60 bushel at 45 cents per bushel 
1840 To hire negro man, George, at $80.00 per year for 

15 months. 

~ONTINUF' ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

$24.00 
200.00 
20.00 
30.00 
27.50 

100.00 
$1,376.50 
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Held by the Haines family for some 70 years, this property has been owned 
by the Nichols family since 1888 when Lucinda sold it to Dr. Jeremiah 
Nichols, (59-63). Dr. Nichols paid $2100 and it has remained in the Nichols 
family ever since. Some ten years later Agnes Nichols conveyed the deed to 
Thomas Guy Nichols. 

Architecturally, the building is noteworthy as an example of frame con­
struction, to which several additions have been successfully integrated 
Otherwise, it is a modest building. 

It's interior, however, retains its original staircase, featuring square spin­
dles, and its original random width floors. 

Noted by the Howard County Bicentennial Committee by the issuance of an 
historic plaque, it stands today as a comfortable, Howard County residence. 
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DiJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ___ 6_8_. _7_9_6 __ 

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 34 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 
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Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 71 Folio 457 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE Maryland COUNTY Howard 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

____ O_f_f_i_c_e_o_f_P_l_a_n_n_i_ng=--&_Z_o_n_in~g~--C_o_m~p_re_h_e_n_.s_i_v~e_P_l_a~n_n_i_n~g_S_e~c~t~i~o~n--'--~~' ~ 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

3450 Cou~t House Drive 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Ellicott City Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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